

# Ghaith Mohamed Atef Elgharbwey

High School Math Teacher



## Educational History

### Bachelor of Science from Mathematics Department

Faculty of Science – Menofia University.  
May 2006 with grade very good.

### General Diploma in Education

Faculty of Education – Menofia University.  
May 2013 with grade Excellent.

## Personal Info.

+2 0100 765 765 4

+2 011 20 97 96 89

✉ mrghies85@gmail.com

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Resourceful math teacher with 10+ years of experience in teaching math courses to high school students.

Instrumental in devising effective instructional programs targeting individual learning gaps to meet the needs of students and making learning fun.

## Languages

English ..... very good

## Work History

### . Elkorashia Secondary School.

“2/2013–8/2017”

Teaching Math and Mechanics to G10 and G11.

### . Sedod Secondary School.

“9/2017–9/2018”

Teaching Math and Mechanics to G11 and G12.

### . Egypt STEM School.

“10/2018–10/2019” Alexandria Branch

Teaching Math and Mechanics to G10 and G11.

“10/2019 –present” Menofia Branch

Teaching Math and Mechanics to G10, G11 and G12.

Math department Mentor at Menofia stem school from 8/2022.

## Skills

- Ability to multitask.
- Microsoft Programs
- Computer skills
- Work in team
- Self-motivation
- Creativity
- Problem solving
- Decision making
- Leadership
- Classroom management
- Lesson Planning
- Critical Thinking